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Fiona Cameron - General Manager

From: Fiona Cameron - General Manager

Sent: 28 September 2001 13:57

To: Reid, lan (Dr) (Elderly); Humphrey Lesley (RHU) Portsmouth Hospitals
Subject: SULTAN GWMH - 6 BEDS

Peter King and | met with Bob Button the other day as he is representing the GP's in their divestment of these beds.
He made us an offer to provide both day to day and out of hours support to these beds, (I had been thinking in
terms of the out of hours only) based on the same contract content as the ST X cover. Cost in this instance £11,000
which is probably ok (in terms of what we have in the kitty), depending on your additional costs.

However wasn't sure what your view would be so left it that he would establish which practice might do the work and |
would discuss with you both the viability from your perspective.

| will put a copy of the Bellenger contract in the post to you so you can see the detail.
Not sure if this might solve the issue of staff grade support or not?

Let me know what you think?

Thanks.

PS - Welcome back Lesley.

FIONA



